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Marguerite McLean O9ns 3 LT

From: Freedman, Maggie [Maggie.Freedman@ruden.com] on behalf of Smallwood, Mary
[Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com]

Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 4:21 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Cc: Adam L. Scherr; Allen Zorachi, Esq.; Andrew M. Klein, Esq.; Dulaney O'Roarke, Esq.; Gene Adams, Esq.;
Gregory Diamond, Esq.; Jason Topp; Marsha E. Rule, Esq.; Theresa Tan, Esq.

Subject: Docket No. 090538-TP - Notice of Substitution of Counsel

Attachments: Qwest-Counsel.pdf

Three (3) pages filed on hehalf of Qwest Communications Company, LLC by Mary F. Smaliwood, Ruden McClosky P.A., 215 S.
Monroe Street, Suite 815, Tallahassee, FL 32301, (850) 412-2005, (850) 412-1304 facsimile, Mary. Smallwood @Ruden.com.

Maggie Freedman '
Legal Secretary dRLde&
sl McClosky

215 South Monroe Street

Suite 815

Taliahassee, FL 32301

Direct 850-412-2021 | Fax 850-412-1321
Maggie.Freedman@ruden.com | www .ruden.com

To.subscribe to our advisories, please click here.

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contains confidential information that may
be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, retransmit, convert to hard copy, copy,
use or disseminate this e-mail or any attachments to it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us
immediately by return e-mail or by telephone at 954-764-6660 and delete this message. Please note that if this e-mail
message contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message, some or all of the contents of this message or
any attachments may not have been produced by the sender.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Inre: Complaint of Qwest Communication Company,
LLC against MClmetro Access Transmission Services
(d/b/a Verizon Access Transmission Services); XO
Communications Services, Inc.; tw telecom of florida,
Lp., Granite Telecommunications, LLC; Cox Florida Docket No. 090538-TP
Telecom, L.P., Broadwing Coramunications, LL.C; and
John Does I through 50 (CLEC’s whose true names are  Filed: March 1%, 2010
cuirently unknown) for rate discrimination in connection
with the provision of intrastate switched access services
in alleged violation of Sections 364.08 and 364.10, F.S.
/

NOTICE OF SUBSTITUTION OF COUNSEL
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (“Qwest”), through their undersigned
counsel, hereby give notice of the substitution of Mary Smallwood, Esq., as counsel for
Qwest, replacing Steven H, Denman. Accordingly, please add the following individual
and contact information to the service list in this Docket as counsel for Qwest:

Mary F. Smallwood, Esq.

Ruden McClosky P.A.

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 815
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 1* day of March, 2010.

Ihang 7' M

Mary F. Sﬁlallwoo , Esq.

FBN # 242616

Ruden McClosky P.A.

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 815
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Telephone: (850) 412-2004

Facsimile: (850)412-1304

E-Mail: Mary.Smallwood@Ruden.com

Attorney for Qwest Communications

Company, LLC
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing Notice of Substitution of

Counsel has been furnished via U.S. Mail and E-mail to the following on this 1™ day of

March, 2010.

Florida Public Service Commission
Theresa Tan, Esq.

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Itan@psc.state. fl.us

MCImetro Access Transmission Service
dba Verizon Access Transmission Services
Dulaney O’Roarke, Esq.

Verizon

Six Concourse Parkway, NE — Suite 8§00
Atlanta, GA 30328
de.oroark@verizon.com

Granite Telecommunications, LLC
Andrew M. Klein, Esq.

Allen Zorachi, Esq.

Klein Law Group, LLC

1250 Connecticut Avenue, N.W., Suite 200
Washington, DC 20036
aklein@kleinlawpllc.com

azoracki@kleinlawpllc.com

Broadwing Communications, LLC
Gregory Diamond, Esq.
Broadwing Communications, LLC
1025 Eldorado Boulevard
Broomsfield, CO 80021
greg.diamond@level3.com

RM:7219931:1

Quest Communications Company, LLC
Jason Topp

Quest Corporation

200 S. 5* Street, Room 2200
Minneapolis, MC 55402

Jason. Topp(@qwest.com

Owest Communications Company, LLC
Adam L. Scherr

Qwest Communications Company, LLC
1600 7th Avenue, Room 1506

Secattle, WA 98191
adam.sherr@qwest.com

tw telecom of florida i.p.

Gene Adams, Esq.

Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar

215 South Monroe Street, 2nd Floor

Tallahassee, FL 32301
ene@penningtonlawfirm.com

Broadwing Communications, LLC
Marsha E. Rule, Esq.

Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell

P.O. Box 551

Tallahassee, FL 32302-0551
marsha@reuphlaw.com




